Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Carl J. Michelsen [CMichelsen@pesenv.com]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:55 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Dave Hopkins; Tom Graf; Selim Zeyrek; Justin J. Patterson; Cunningham, Denise;
Kamangar, Katia

Subject: RE: Workplan for additional characterization, 39155 & 29183 State Street, Fremont (RO3176)

Attachments: State Street Boring logs.pdf

Mark — as we discussed this afternoon, attached are the boring logs for the State Street site. ~ Let me know if you have
any questions on the logs or the workplan.

Thanks,
Carl Michelsen
415.899.1600

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:46 AM

To: Carl J. Michelsen

Cc: Dave Hopkins; Tom Graf; Selim Zeyrek; Justin J. Patterson

Subject: RE: Workplan for additional characterization, 39155 & 29183 State Street, Fremont (RO3176)

That would work. ACEH will consider it a draft, and informally respond prior to a formalized directive letter
which would be your approval to proceed, with any modifications thought needed.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Carl J. Michelsen [mailto:CMichelsen@pesenv.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 9:17 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Dave Hopkins; Tom Graf; Selim Zeyrek; Justin J. Patterson

Subject: RE: Workplan for additional characterization, 39155 & 29183 State Street, Fremont (RO3176)

Thanks Mark.
In lieu of resubmitting the current workplan with the perjury statement and the professional stamp and uploading it
right now, I'd like to receive and address any comments that you or Selim may have on the workplan and then revise it

as needed and resubmit it with the statement & stamp. Is that acceptable to you?

Regards,



Carl

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:42 PM

To: Carl J. Michelsen

Cc: Dave Hopkins; Tom Graf; Selim Zeyrek; Justin J. Patterson

Subject: RE: Workplan for additional characterization, 39155 & 29183 State Street, Fremont (RO3176)

Thanks Carl.

You weren't at the meeting (and | was just getting involved after a long series of communications by Jerry
Wickham here at ACEH and “others”, so don’t have the full story), but the reason ACEH got involved was the
request by ACWD for oversight of vapor issues at the site (I believe the request was subsequently referred to
ACEH by the RWQCB). This is a first, and we’re still trying to figure out the procedures somewhat. As the
oversight agency for the vapor investigation, you will also need to submit a copy to the ACEH ftp site with a
perjury statement and professional stamp - see attached (and FYI - the difference between past work plans
and reports is that they were not first submitted to ACEH. We won’t go backward; however, future documents,
including this one, require the statement and stamp). For boring permits, as you indicate, it will remain
ACWD. However, if ACEH modifies the number, you may need to resubmit to ACWD (Don’t know)? We'll
figure that out as we go, and Selim will be copied on at a minimum of all official directive communications, if not
more. The work plan also will need to be uploaded to Geotracker (RO0003176). This may require the site to
be claimed in Geotracker by Regis Homes or whoever will be the “RP”. That used to be a one page form that
could be faxed to Geotracker, but maybe they’'ve updated that process now?

If you have questions, let me know.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:16 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Dave Hopkins; Tom Graf; Selim Zeyrek; Justin J. Patterson

Subject: Workplan for additional characterization, 39155 & 29183 State Street, Fremont (RO3176)

Mark — attached is a workplan that we have submitted to the ACWD in preparation for obtaining drilling permits. The
objective of this proposed work is to further evaluate the occurrence of benzene in soil vapor on the south side of the
site and to address ACWD'’s request for further soil and soil vapor characterization, including collection of oxygen
measurements.

Regards,
Carl



Carl J. Michelsen, P.G., C.HG.
Principal Geochemist

FV PER Enﬁgnuntddﬁ.

1682 Novato Blvd., Suite 100
Novato, CA 94947

Ph: (415) 899-1600

Fax: (415) 899-1601
cmichelsen@pesenv.com




ES Environmental, Inc.

Engineering & Environmental Services

LOG OF SOIL BORING 81

g PAGE 1 OF 1
g £ & 8
g € = & MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o 2 o <
&2 2 i o
& &6 [ <
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY {CH)
0.9 (7.5YR 3/2), moist, very stiff, trace fine sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, 80% fines}), high piasticity, cohesive I
B81-1.0-20
0.7 813040 7
B Bottom of boring at 5 feet bgs, Backiilled with neat cement grout.
— "[G - J—
I~ 15 ..... — ———
— 30— ]
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLG REVIEWED BY BOT | PLATE
LOCATION 39155 & 38183 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches ‘
JOB NUMBER 1068.007.01 001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 feet ] 1
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 10127114 3
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 16/27/14 :




~ PES E s I l LOG OF SOIL BORING B2
AS nvironmental, Inc.
ineering & Envir l ices
0 Engineering & Environmental Servic PAGE 1 OF 2
g £ Kk 8
g & = o MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o - &
[ fa] [ ]
ASPHALT
DARK EROWN SILT WITH SAND (L3 ]
i 10 ] (7.5YR 3/4), dry, very stiff, fine - to coarse - grained sand. (0% gravel, 30% sand. 70% finas), non-cohesive v
o rrerread L g ]
o
25 V ) DARK BROWN CLAY (CH}
- . (7.5 YR 3/2), molst, very stiff, trace fine - to coarse - graired sand. (0% gravel, 10% sand, 80% fines), cohesive, high
e / plasticity
L 5 ] / ]
0 “_f% ]
N BROWN SILTY SAND (SM)
{7 5YR 4/3). moist. medium stiff, fine - to medium - grained sand, (0% gravel 70% sand, 30% fines), non-tohesive,
— non-plastic —
I o8 —
T 03
— 25 TTTTERCA LA
3 o Gravelly from 21 to 22 feet bgs, concrete present,
0.0
S 25 i —_
- 30 i1 —
{Continued] -
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GOT E PLATE §
LOCATION 38155 & 38183 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE Tinches | H
JOB NUMBER 1088 607 .61.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 40 feet ‘ 2 ‘
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 1027114 ;
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 10727114 : f




PES Environmental, Inc.

Engineering & Environmentat Services

LOG OF SOIL BORING B2

g PAGE 2 OF 2
£ £ £ 8
g g z & MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
E’ = @ <
& o ] e
Fal 4] [ &
- Wet at 37 feet bgs. -
n 40— - Bottom of boring at 40 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout
—— (%5 RS —
- 55 ] —
N 60 [— J—
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GoT ! % PLATE ]
LOCATION 389155 & 38183 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inghes i i
JOB NUMBER 1088.007 01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 40 feet ? i 2 i
LOGGED BY . Creps DATE STARTED 1002714 ' i
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 1HETI4 ‘ ‘
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PES Environmental, Inc. LOG OF SOIL BORING B3

Engineering & Environmental Services

PAGE 1 OF 1
g £ K 8
g € = £ MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
5’ z o <
L & e x
o ) o &
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY WITH SAND (CH)
10 {7.5YR 3/2), moist. very stiff, trace fine sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, $0% fines). high piasticity, cohesive ]
B83-1.0-2.0
18 B3-3.0-4.0 7
# 5 Botiom of boring at 5 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout.
- 10 p— J—
— 15 _ —_
— 20 — .
- 25 R —-
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GoT j | PLATE |
LOCATION 39155 & 38183 State Street. Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches . ‘5
JOO NUMBER 1088 067 01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 feot . 3 |
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 10/27/14 ‘ | ‘
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 1027714 ' 5 ‘




PES Environmental, Inc. LOG OF SOIL BORING B5

Engineering & Environmental Services

PAGE 1 OF 1
. [y %
- g
g b = z MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o z o <
= g i o
& 5 0 6]
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY WITH SAND (CH)
0.8 (7.5YR 3/2), moist, very stiff, trace fine sand, (0% grave!, 10% sand, $0% fines), high plasticity, cohesive n
B5-1.0-2.0
1.1 B5-3.0-4.0 -
| Bottom of boring at 5 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout
— 20 —_ _
— 30— ]
PROJECT Fegis Homes Bay Area, LS REVIEWED BY GOT ! PLATE
LOCATION 39155 & 38183 State Street. Fremaont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 mghes i
SOB NUMBER 1088.007 01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 feet : 4
LOGGED BY G Creps BATE STARTED 10627114 |
DRILL RIG Direct push CATE COMPLETED 10427114




~ PES E " l l LOG OF S0il. BORING EBS
AF nvironmental, Inc.
U Engineering & Environmental Services SAGE 1 OF 1
. for v
s o . tS
E & ey T
g = £ i MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o 2 & =
[« [i%3 o 5
ASPHALT
DARK BROWHN CLAY WITH SAND {CH)
T 9.1 {7.5YR 312}, moist, very stiff, trace fine sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, 0% fines), high plasticity, cohesive -
BE-1.0-2.0
1.1 B5-30-40 n
- Bottom of boring at 5 feet bys. Backfilled with neat cement grout.
—— 10 f— JR—
—— 20 JE—| -
e 30 menad ey
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Avea, LLC REVIEWED BY GDT i PLATE
LOCATION 39155 & 38183 State Street, Fremond. Calformia [(HAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches E
JOB NUMBER 1098.007.01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE  Sfest ! 5
LOGGED BY G Creps DATE STARTED 10127114 |
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 1002714 ‘




PES Environmental, Inc.

Engineering & Environmental Services

LOG OF SOIL BORING B7

0 PAGE 1t OF 1
. [ W
T & = 2
& 2 E i MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
& = [+ <L
= 2 m o
o 5] 0 G
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY WITH SAND (CH)
oG . {7.5YR 32}, moist, very stiff, frace fine sand (0% gravel, 10% sand, 90% fines}, high plasticity, cohesive ]
B7-1.0-2.0
E
0.3 —é B7-3.0-4.0
- 5= Battom of boring at 5 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout.
10— —
— 15 — v
— 20 wen -
‘. 25 mmmmm ——
— 30— —
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area. LLO REVIEWED BY GoT ; ’ PLATE
LOCATION 38155 & 38183 State Street. Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches .
JOB NUMBER 1088 007 01 001 TOTAL DEPTH OF MOLE 5 fest 6
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED TN A
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 102714




£ PES Environmental, inc.
y Engineering & Environmental Services BAGE 1 OF 1
T & ny 4
& £ = i MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
= S o <
= 2 it o
f. & Q [G]
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY {CH)
- 66 (7.8YR 3/2), moist, very stiff, trace fine sand (0% gravel, 10% sand, 0% fings], high plasticity, cohesive -
B8-1.0-2.0
3 BROWN SILTY GRAVEL WITH SAND 1GM)
(T.5YR §/2), dry, loose, small to Jarge gravet, some fine - to coarse - grained sand. (40% gravei, 40% sand, 20% fines),
- 0.7 non-cohesive ~
: B88-3.0-4.0
_ Bottom of boring at 5 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout,
— 15 _____ —
T 20 —.
— 25 —
— 30 ] o]
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GDT PEATE
LOCATION 35768 & 38183 State Strest, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches
JOB NUMBER 1008.007 01.007 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE §feat 7
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED Y274
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 1274




~ ES E . I I LOG OF SOIL BORING B11
A nvironmental, Inc,
Engingering & Environmental Services
U g g men ce PAGE 1 OF 1
g £ B 8
g S £ & MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o I &
i B [=) [
ASPRALT
DARK BROWN CLAY (CH)
T 0.3 {7.5¥R 372}, moist, very stiff, trace fine sand (0% gravet, 10% sand, 80% fines), high plasticity, cohesive i
B11-1.0-2.0
3 BROWN SILTY GRAVEL WITH SAND (GM)
{(T.5YR 52}, dry, loose, small to large gravel, some fine - to coarse - grained sand, (40% gravel, 40% sand, 20% fines),
= 0o non-cohesive —
. B11-3.0-4.0
Bottom of boring at 5 feet bgs. Backfiled with neat cemant grout. -
I 10 eS— J——
- '1 5 —_ —_—
N 2@ _— ]
— 25 —_— I
— 30 | O
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GoT | PLATE
LOCATION 39155 & 38153 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches E
JOB NUMBER 1088007 .01 001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 feet 8
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 10727114
DRILL RIG Birect push DATE COMPLETED 102714




S nvironmental, Inc.
y Engineering & Environmental Services BAGE 1 OF 1
. o 0
— [ . 5
E - o F
g = &= i MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o g & 5
@ & al o]
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY (GH)
i 0.0 ) . {7.5YR 3/2}, moist, very stiff, trace fine sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, $0% fines}, high plasticity, cohesive T
| B12-1.0-2.0
L j -
T 03 | B12-3.0-4.0 n
L _ N
[ Cha Bottom of boring at & feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout.
15 o —
- 2[} — —
| 25 ‘‘‘‘‘ Io—
b 30— —
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GDT i ] PLATE
LOCATION 39145 & 38183 State Street. Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches .
JOB NUMBER 1098 007 01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 foet i 9
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED W2TI4
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 1002714




PES Environmental, Inc.

Engineering & Environmental Services

LOG OF SOIL BORING B13

PAGE 1 OF 1

. - 0
sy £ L. =
£ & =y F
2 & x & MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o 3 o <
& 2 L4} 44
& @0 o O
ASPHALT
DARK BROWN CLAY (CH}
0.3 - . (T.5YR 3i2}, moist, very stiff. trace fine sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, $0% fines), high plasticity, cohesive 7
B813-1.0-2.0
0.4 o B13-3.0<4.0 N
N i Bottomn of baring at 5 feet bgs. Backiilled with neat cement grout
— ‘!G " —
—— 1;5 e -
- 20 ----- J—
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLO REVIEWED 8Y GOT PLATE
LOCATION 38155 & 38183 State Strest, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inchas
JOB NUMBER 1088 007.01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HH E 5 faat 1 0
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 1827114
DRILL RIG Direct push BATE COMPLETED 10/27114




PES Environmental, Inc.

Engineering & Environmentat Services

LOG COF SOIL BORING B14

‘ PAGE 1 OF 2
) [ »
> = th Q2
£ & ¥ F
& S - i MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o 3 o <
= ] 1 4
gl o [»] G}
ASPHALT
BASE ROCK —
T 08 STRONG BROWN, SILTY SAND (SM) - -
{7.5YR 4/8}, dry, poorly graded, loose fo medium stiff, fine - to medium - grained sand, (0% gravel 50% sand, 50%
fines) .
L - _
, 66 _
oo BROWN SILTY SAND WITH GRAVEL (Sh)
(7.5YR 4/3}, loose to medium stiff, fine - to medium - grained sand, small to large gravel, (20% gravel, 55% sand, 25%
- fines) —|
. o0z - -
— 25 —_ s
0.2
n [Continued) -
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GOT PLATE
LOCATION 39156 & 38183 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches
JORBR NUMBER 1098.007 01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 44 feet 1 1
LOGGED 5Y G. Creps DATE STARTED 1027114 . ]
DORILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED WH2T4




ES Environmental, Inc.

Enginsening & Environmental Services

LOG OF SOIL BORING B4

‘ PAGE 2 OF 2
. = 0

£ & o

g S Z E MATERIALS DESCRIPTICON

- z o <

= £ i) [+

i m [=] U]
» 4.5 T 7 / BROWN CLAY WITH SAND {CH)

/ (7.5YR 4/2), stiff, fine - grained sand, (0% gravel, 15% sand, 85% fines), high plasticity, coheshve

- © %A

G2 74 BROWN CLAY (CH)

/ {7T.6¥R 412}, stiff. fine - grained sand (0% gravel, 10% sand, 90% fines), high plasticity, cohesive
!

i I Bottom of boring at 44 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat cement grout,
A 45 — p—
7 55 ot —t
A— 60 R —_
| PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GOT i PLATE
: LOCATION 38155 & 38183 State Street, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inchas i
| JOB NUMBER 1068.007 01 001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 44 feet 1 1
| LOGGED BY . Creps DATE STARTED 1G/27/14
‘ DRILL RIG Diract push DATE COMPLETED 10727114




~ PES E . I | L.OG OF SOIL BORING B16
AS nvironmental, Inc,
i i i { Servi
v Engineering & Environmenta ces PAGE 1 OF 1
‘ = :.9
- = e ] .
& & T o
& S = & MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
E E o <<
= 2 i i
G o [a] jo)
ASPHALT
8.1 1 STRONG BROWN SANDY CLAY (GLj
(7.6YR 4/6}. dry, stiff to very stiff, fine - grained sand, (0% gravel, 30% sand, 70% fines), medium plasticity, cohesive
= -t B16-1.0-2.0 -
H
I ] B16-30-4.0 B
_ 5 Bottom of boring at 5 feet bgs, Backfiled with neat cement grout.
— 10 — E—
— 15 ——— PO——
S 20 P [—
— 25 -
- 30 —_— u—
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLO REVIEWED 8Y GUT PLATE
LOCATION 39155 & 35183 State Street, Fremont, California IIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches
JOB NUMBER 1098.007.01 001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 5 feet 1 2
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 1027114
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 10627414




~ PES E . t I I LOG OF SOIL BORING B18
AN nvircnmentai, inc.
Engineering & Environmental Services
gineering al s PAGE 1 OF 2
[ W
3 & = g
g b z £ MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
5 % a. <
2 & e o
faly s} st &
STRONG BROWN SANDY CLAY (CL)
{ (7.5YR 416, dry. stiff to very stiff, fine - grained sand, (0% gravel, 30% sand, 70% fines), medium plasficity, cohesive
L o1 . ]
| 03 . § .
S 5 [— P
L = _
L
I 10 -
0.1 _F .
........ ‘15 RS | N— JE——
03 - -
R 20 BROWN SILTY SAND WITH GEAVEL (5%
(7.5YR 4/3), loose to medium dense, fine - to medium - grained sand, small to large gravel, (20% gravel, 558% sand,
- —f 25% fines). -
01 - B
— 25 pr— J—
— 30 ............ b d i ,. JR—
{Continued)
PROJECT Regis Homes Bay Arsa, LLC REVIEWED BY GOT 3 . PLATE |
LOUATION 39155 & 38183 State Strest, Fremont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches [ ‘t
JOB NUMBER 1088.607.01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 44 feet ‘ l 1 3 i
LOGGED BY G. Creps DATE STARTED 10/27114 P ‘
DRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 127114 g : !




., LOG OF SOIL BORING B18
/\/Q/ PES Environmental, Inc.
ngineerin ir i
~ Engineering & Environmental Services PAGE 2 OF 2
Y 8
2 b E z MATERIALS DESCRIPTION
o - S
a ) [ 5]
o - y BROWN CLAY WITH SAND (CH)
/ (7 .5YR 4/2), moist, stiff to very stiff, fine - grained sand, (0% gravel, 15% sand, 85% fines), high plasticity, cohesive
N 35 PUTUNIN W / —]
o o
/ BROWN CLAY (CH)
/ (7 5¥R 412}, moist, very stiff, fine - grained sand, (0% gravel, 10% sand, 80% fnes), high plasticiy, cohesive
| T Bottom of boring at 44 feet bgs. Backfilled with neat tement grout
— 45 —_ P
— 50— o
— 55 —— —
|- 60 mmmm —
| PROGECT Regis Homes Bay Area, LLC REVIEWED BY GoT | PLATE
L LOCATION 38155 & 38183 State Street, Framaont, California DIAMETER OF HOLE 7 inches
JOB NUMBER 1098 007 .01.001 TOTAL DEPTH OF HOLE 44 feet ! 1 3
LOGGED BY G. Craps DATE STARTEDR 10727114
| BRILL RIG Direct push DATE COMPLETED 12T




